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BI29/2018 Claim Partal

LKK AUTCO CONSULTANTS BTE LTD (OD) feni

<« Service Request Details
kY

Claim
SAMO0TP3

Reference

None &

Loss Date
August 8, 2018

Request Date
August 29, 2018

Due Date
September 5, 2018

Vendor Name
LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD oD)

Type of Loss
Own Damage

Servicos
Accelerated workshop survey

Actions

Mext Step
Agree to perform service

Yerling Woik " Accept Wark

Vehicle Information

Incident Vehicle Registratian #
SGY2221

Make
FERRARI CALIFORNIA 4.3L A/T

h1tp5:.f.ﬁ.-p.smartc!alms,axa.cnm.5g.ﬁ:Iaim-ponahfhtml!index-vendnr-senrice-raquasls.htmhwservlce-rﬂquasts.f?sawlcaRequastNu mber=66209 112



829/2018 Claim Portal
v Model
FERXXX

Service Address

Primary Contact/Insured

CHUA LI JIN (CAI LI JIN)
35 JALAN REMAJA, 668695, Singapore

DIYAISCUTE@HOTMAIL.COM

Claim Handler

ANG Yvonne
6568804441
yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg

Additional Instructions
EXCESS 20,000 PENDING INVESTIGATION REQUEST MR LAU TO SURVEY THE VEHICLE

Meszapes Invaoices History Documents Assessment Metrics Motes

https:.-':"-rp.ﬁmartcialn'ns.axa.mm.59..'::1alm-portala'html-'index-uandm-senrioe-requasts.hum#lsanffca-requaslmservical?aq uestNumbar=568204

el



DHAKAL RaEhau =

From: Shane Pascoe <5hanEpascoe@itaiauta.cnm.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 5:00 PM

To: 3G AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey

Cc: Pauline Neo May Fong

Subject: ACCIDENT OD CLAIM SGY222L

Attachments: GIA REPORT.PDF; PART LIST California - SGY222L - VIN-183579 (3) pdf; SGY222L

AXA ACCIDENT QUOTATION 130717 pdf

Categories: Raghav

Dear Claims officer,
OD claim invelving you insured.
Best regards,

Shane Pascoe

ensce Advi

I—-——i QFFICIAL FERRARI IMPORTER SINGAPORE

& Ttal Auto Pte Lid

al Auto Pte Ltd 30 Leng Kee Road = ngapore 159100

M (+65) 92777057
T(+65) 64751118 Ext 513 F (+65) 647473
E shane ascoe(witalauto.com.so

W www.italauto.com.sg | facebook.com/Ferrari | twitter.com/Ferrari | instagram/Ferrari




9/14/2018 Claim Portal

& RE: MECHANICAL ISSUE - URGENT

Type
© Question

Message

Dear Yvonne, according to our surveyor that is no mechanical issue found at the time of inspection. - Shiau
Chan

C

hﬂpsz.f."'up.smartclaims.a:a.c:om.sgﬁ:!aim-portal."htmln'index-venﬂor—&smi.c:e-reuuasts.ntml#.fsﬂwio&—raqueatsfview-me:ssage.f?sarvioeﬂequasmumhe... 11



72018 Claim Portal

« MECHANICAL ISSUE - URGENT

Type
© Question

Message
Please advise any mechanical issue upon survey the vehicle

hitps:/ivp.smariclaims axa.com.sg/claim-portallhtml/index-vendor-service-requests. himig/service-requesis/view-message/?serviceReguestiNumbe... 111



a/7/2018 Claim Portal

< POLICY BASED ON SUM INSURED $365,000
Type
@ Question

Message
PLEASE TAKE NOTE ABOVE SUM INSURED

https:/ivp.smartclaims.axa.com sg/claim-portalthtmifindex-vendor-service-reguests. himiiservice-requests/view-message/7serviceRequestNumbe. .. 1/1
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S1 UBLAVE [, #01-25 PAYA UBLINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL @ (651 62363581 FAN (065 62564315

Immediate Advice
To : AXA Insurance Pte Ltd

Survey Details:

Date: 03/09/18

Date of loss B-Aug-18

Date of appointment 29-Aug-18
Date of survey 31-Aug-18
Location of survey ITAL AUTO

Vehicle Details:

Claim Type: Own Damage

Vehicle number SGY 222L

Make and Model FERRARI CALIFORNIA 4.3L A/T

Date of registration 11/11/2011

Excess 5 20,000.00

Market Value S 370,000.00

Parf Rebate ] 196,091.00

Mett Loss 5 173,909.00
Repair details:

Initial Estimate | S 328,458.50

Proposed/Revised repair cost:

Parts S 214,373.20
Check items (estimate) S 27,166.43
Labour s 76,600.00
Total S 318,139.63
Lump Sum(if applicable) $

|Numher of days for repair [

&




! j’ f ALra

- - Consulfanis
- Prae Lict
S UBLAVE I, 80 -2% PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PAREK, SINGAPOHRE Jogil TEL : 62 62565881 FAX - (5]
Remarks:
e ——————

DAMAGES CONSISTENT. REPAIR COST NOT ECONOMICAL.
WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISE REPAIR.

Mandate:

Liability(TP)

(L1

SETES

%
Proposed repair cost 5
Loss of use S

no. of days

Loss of rental

no. of days

Loss of income

no. of days

S
5
LTA search fees S
Others S

Proposed Total H#VALUE!




MITATB10Z752 T ITAL
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 04062016 16:44
SUBMITTED BY: Shane Richard Pascos

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report comecily the details of the accident to speed up the claims process
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andiar the Autharised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misraprasantatan of withalding of materal facts may allow insurance companias to
repudiate policy ability

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance campanies |15 not an admission of policy Bability on the part of the insurance comparnas.

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

5, This regart will be forearded by the insurers of the GlA Records Managemeant Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (S1A) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upen application by interested parties

7. By the lodgemant of this repart o the insurers, you hereby consent 19 the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
afarasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

LI R

Date Of Report 08/08/2018 16:44

Date Of Acciden 08/08/2018 04:30

Exact Location Of Accident BKE TOWARDS UPPER EUKIT TIMAH
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SGY222L
Insured/Policyholder

Mame OF Registered Owner CHUA LI JIN (CAI LI JIN

NRIC No 589162128

Email Address DIYAISCUTE@HOTMAIL.COM
Mahile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-86882666
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-92777057

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer FERRARI

Model CALIFORNIA-4.3 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

: s TRANSPORTATION
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy YES
for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Palicy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Ciccupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Geander

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

P2014613

CNO00521

CHUA LI JIN (CAILLIJIN
589162128

12/05/1989

INDOOR

01/09/2014

I YEARS AND 11 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-86882666

CFFICE-9277 7057

DIYAISCUTE@HOTMAIL.COM



Address BLK 525 JELAPANG ROAD
Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured COWHMER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle E

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Waeather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? NO

| have been approached by unknown persan(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. 5

Mumber af Passengers (including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes Please stale which Police Station

Police Station Name TRAFFIC POLICE DIVISION HQ

Police Station Address gmgi;gé?! AVENLUE 3, POSTCODE: 408865 , COUNTRY:
Police Station Contact TEL NO: 65470000 - FAX NO:

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

LAST MIT WEDNESDAY, 8 AUG 2018 AT AROUND 4.30AM | WAS DRIVING ALONG BKE TOWARD UPPER BUKIT TIMAH, 1
HAPFEN TO SKID AND BANG INTO THE DIVIDER.

Attachment(s)
Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 62128
B e A e e e e e e e ]
Vehicle Meo.: SGY222L
Vehicle to be Exported: Mo
Intended Deregistration Date; (3 Sep 2018
Wehicle Make: FERRARI
Vehicle Model: CALIFORNIA 4.3L A/T ABS D/AB 2WD 2DR HID
Primary Colour: Blue
Manufacturing Year: 2011
Engine Mo.: 178478
Chassis Mo.: ZFFLI65C000183579
Maximum Power Qutput: 338.0kW (453 bhp)
Open Market Value: $270,798.00
Original Registration Date: 11 Nav 2011
First Registration Date: 11 Nov 2011
Transfer Count: 3
Actual ARF Paid; $270,798.00
AT ToTs 3 T T P TR 8 L ] RS o i Sl s i S =t e S s RS Y e |
PARF Eligibility; Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 10 Nov 2021
PARF Rebate Amount; $176,018.00
COE Expiry Date: 10 Nowv 2021
COE Category; E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: £45,589.00
COE Rebate Amount: £20,073.00
Total Rebate Amount: $194,091.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Sep 2018

OK Bﬂufﬂu
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Accident Photo




LK Auto Consultants hence notify

the Repairer of the following

OFFICIAL FERRARI IMPORTER SINGAPORE o Tores

resuryey Dekoraaliar

Ital Auto Pte Ltd

& Supplementary iemds) mi resurveyed ang
s SUE!@']TQ BNz from Insurance Company
To: AXA INSURANCE SINGAPORE PTE LTD Acknowiiang i Repairer 183579
Signatyre:
8 Shenton Way #27-01/02 AXA Tower ~"Reg. No say222L
Singapore 068811 et — ~ CALIFORNIA
WVIN: 1835749
Tal; 6338 7288 Fa: 6BB04838 Mileage: 45457
amail: Terms: INSURAMNCE

it T TR e

T L WL e
s :':-ﬁ"i'ﬂ:':‘ 5 i ) T L 1 Desc s
ﬁrJt?mﬁ:Ut-- ‘«‘1“5 Gabalrrils mﬁﬁm.:r

=4

a1

55 o

LABOUR 40 DAYS

REMOVE AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS AND
ACCESSORIES- FRONT BUMPER, REAR BUMPE R,
HEADLIGHTS, RIGHT TAIL LIGHT, RIGHT SIDE MIRROR,

RIGHT DOOR TRIM PANEL AIRBAG,RIGHT FRONT 6 ") o)
SUSPENSION AND SHOCK COMPONENTS,STEERING RACK 'gg-. -?'."
AND RIGHT BRAKE COMPONENTS,FRONT AIR B 1.920.00 s 76460.00

L DUCTS,UNDERBODY SHIELDS AMD WHEEL HOUSE, WHEEL e t

AND TYRES, TO CUT AND WELD BODY REPAIR AND
REPLACE FRONT CROSS MEMBER FRONT LEFT AND
RIGHT UPFER SPRAG FRONT RIGHT FENDER AND
BRACKET RIGHT REAR FENDER, REMOVE ROOF AND
INTERIOR FOR REPAIR

RESPRAY PAINT - FRONT BUMPER, REAR BUMPER. RIGHT

L FRONT FENDER, RIGHT REAR FEMDER,BONNET, SIDE T § 120000 3 3.404}.0-:]//
MIRROR INTERMAL STRUCTURES,

Sub Total ] 85,200.00
Total Amount Include GST; $ 91,164.00

H’f’ Qoo 5

PARTS
S cl
P REFER TO PARTS LIST $§ 9190082 24325850
(
TYRES 3tfo¥ /(¥ e Sub Total § 24325850
T ITICN i

RES ADD AL 51000 MV I s 20O L._,) Total Amount Include GST: §  260,286.60

Grand Total before Tax: § 328,458.50
Grand Total Including GST: $ 351,450.60

This Is an estimate only and does not represent a contract for services. This estimate is based on the scope of the

wark to be completed for the job as described above, This eslimata is based on our evaluation of the requiraments

necessary to complets the job and does not include material price increases or addilional laber and material which

may be required should unforseen problems arise after the work has started. This guotation is valid for thirty (30)
days anly,

Page 1 of 1
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